-----Original Message-----
From: mailer-daemon@my.com [mailto:mailer-daemon@my.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 4:06 PM
To: ops@hdmarine.vn
Subject: Mail delivery failed: returning message to sender

This message was created automatically by mail delivery software.

A message that you sent could not be delivered to one or more of its recipients. This is a permanent error. The following address(es) failed:

  eric.tran@hdmarine.vn
    SMTP error from remote mail server after MAIL FROM:<ops@hdmarine.vn> SIZE=3570:

    host mail93239.maychuemail.com [112.213.93.239]:

    550 5.5.1 authorization failed

  ops@hdmarine.vn
    SMTP error from remote mail server after MAIL FROM:<ops@hdmarine.vn> SIZE=3570:

    host mail93239.maychuemail.com [112.213.93.239]:

    550 5.5.1 authorization failed

------ This is a copy of the message, including all the headers. ------

Return-path: <ops@hdmarine.vn>

Received: by f36.my.com with local (envelope-from <ops@hdmarine.vn>)


id 1mhTGQ-0003A2-H2; Mon, 01 Nov 2021 12:05:59 +0300

Received: by e-aj.my.com with HTTP;


Mon, 01 Nov 2021 12:05:58 +0300

From: =?UTF-8?B?SEQgTWFyaW5lL0VyaWMgVHJhbg==?= <ops@hdmarine.vn>

To: =?UTF-8?B?b3Bz?= <ops@hdmarine.vn>,


=?UTF-8?B?ZXJpYy50cmFu?= <eric.tran@hdmarine.vn>

Subject: =?UTF-8?B?VGVzdA==?=

MIME-Version: 1.0

X-Mailer: My.com Mailer 1.0

X-Originating-IP: [14.176.49.114]

Date: Mon, 01 Nov 2021 12:05:58 +0300

X-Letter-Fingerprint: 1cooIRkPkkTlHPnxOOWRSLioMZWen8aD

X-Priority: 3 (Normal)

Reply-To: =?UTF-8?B?SEQgTWFyaW5lL0VyaWMgVHJhbg==?= <ops@hdmarine.vn>

Message-ID: <1635757558.224834737@f36.my.com>

Content-Type: multipart/alternative;


boundary="--ALT--hEOjHjaMfmbjmcqNAmB1JGAhnbbNBzoh1635757558"

X-7564579A: EEAE043A70213CC8

X-77F55803: A0EE7B112D189DF9A0F21CC061F2095323D2FBEB2644075C70E69B651801C253EAD7012A202E79D0A2E7F1EDBB9B8BDD8B80D3B021A1856C

X-C8649E89: 4E36BF7865823D7055A7F0CF078B5EC49A30900B95165D34CA9B3B5DE5D383E6AEDC30BA66218B1AEF99E1B606102CF9BD9775FD5291384D969D6023356C0F921D7E09C32AA3244CF7EB16B17F940743016F9A23865FAA4097FE24653F78E668729B2BEF169E0186

X-D57D3AED: 3ZO7eAau8CL7WIMRKs4sN3D3tLDjz0dLbV79QFUyzQ2Ujvy7cMT6pYYqY16iZVKkSc3dCLJ7zSJH7+u4VD18S7Vl4ZUrpaVfd2+vE6kuoey4m4VkSEu530nj6fImhcD4MUrOEAnl0W826KZ9Q+tr5+wYjsrrSY/u8Y3PrTqANeitKFiSd6Yd7yPpbiiZ/d5BsxIjK0jGQgCHUM3Ry2Lt2G3MDkMauH3h0dBdQGj+BB/iPzQYh7XS329fgu+/vnDh4XMGqouwPwTNkFQOu9MIUg==

X-Mailru-Sender: DBBC14262CB20796CAFC83C151BF25A391317D4C16BFC20F1FD68E0D69574BB0BF3DEB930D6DA3C8BCF76D4F3B39C8A8EC5372B6B33A46A7B5EF11116227A8B1E261F3AACB96E391C77752E0C033A69E3453F38A29522196

X-Mras: Ok

X-Spam: undefined

----ALT--hEOjHjaMfmbjmcqNAmB1JGAhnbbNBzoh1635757558

Content-Type: text/plain; charset=utf-8

Content-Transfer-Encoding: base64

Ci0tCkfhu61pIHThu6sgT3V0bG9vayBFbWFpbCBBcHAgY2hvIEFuZHJvaWQ=

----ALT--hEOjHjaMfmbjmcqNAmB1JGAhnbbNBzoh1635757558

Content-Type: text/html; charset=utf-8

Content-Transfer-Encoding: base64

CjxIVE1MPjxCT0RZPjxwIHN0eWxlPSJtYXJnaW4tdG9wOiAwcHg7IiBkaXI9Imx0ciI+PC9w

CjxIVE1MPjxCT0RZPjxwIHN0eWxlPSJtYXJnaW4tdG9wOiAwcHg7IiBkaXI9Imx0ciI+PiAK

PGRpdiBpZD0ibWFpbC1hcHAtYXV0by1kZWZhdWx0LXNpZ25hdHVyZSI+CiA8cCBkaXI9Imx0ciI+

LS08YnI+IEfhu61pIHThu6sgT3V0bG9vayBFbWFpbCBBcHAgY2hvIEFuZHJvaWQ8L3A+Cjwv

LS08YnI+IEfhu61pIHThu6sgT3V0bG9vayBFbWFpbCBBcHAgY2hvIEFuZHJvaWQ8L3A+ZGl2

PjwvQk9EWT48L0hUTUw+Cg==

----ALT--hEOjHjaMfmbjmcqNAmB1JGAhnbbNBzoh1635757558--

